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Transmit the following in '

o (Type in plaintext or code) :

Via AIRTEL J

(Priority) |

________________________________________________ S
. TO: - DIRECTOR, . FBI (92- 5054)
: FROM: AC,. NEW YORK (92 2300)
2z ?ﬁ7/\?

RE: . LCN It a_ssi

. photographs of all his brothers should  likewise be sent.

Nos TEA
- AR-CONSPIRACY

: On 10/25/68, NY 6436-C-TE (member source) advised

- that about 10 years ago CARLO GAMBINO had a group in Baltimore .
~numbering about 50. FRANK CORBI is the Capodecina having

taken over for LOUIDICIBNA (LUIGI MORICI). Because of limited

50 seems to be excessively high and it is unlikely that the CI_

will ever be able to name a large fraction-of this number. AL
*,
N

However, in an attempt to reconcile this group, Baltimore is
requested to forward to the NYO the names, photographs and a very
brief statement of current activities of named members, suspected
members and all known BAO LCN associates who possibly ‘could

be members of LCN: '

In the near future informant may visit Baltimore and
if so he will- then be in a pos1t10n t01dent1fy additional
members. ;

FRANK CORBI's son was marrled in 1966 in Baltimore.
Any photographs of hoodlums attending this affair, other
weddlngs,'wakes, funerals and social functions should be sent

. to the NYO. These w111mbe shown to the 1nformant for possible

identification.

Since 1nfermant has adv1sed that CORBI's brother
(probably referring to PASQUALE CORBI)was a LCN member

2 '- BALTIMORE (92-403) -
1 - ' NEW YORK (92-2300)°

. . ' - 18 1969
PED:DJG « ¢ 17 FEB
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Wi BUREAU (92-6054) ;I’E 98 gﬁ/«« Z@(Z/ /?:J

"contact the informant is unable to name these persons. The numben
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